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June 22, 2022

Chief Deputy Clerk

United States Supreme Court
" 1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE: Hollie Adams, et al. v. Teamsters Local Union 429, et al.
No.: 21-1372

Dear Honorable Court:

The purpose of this correspondence is to respectfully request an extension of time to file
Respondents’ Brief in Opposition to Petitioners’ Petition for Writ of Certiorari, which was filed with this
Honorable Court on April 15, 2022. On or about April 27, 2022, the Respondents filed separate Waivers.
On May 24, 2022, Respondents received an email from this Honorable Court requiring Respondents to
file responses to the Writ of Certiorari on or before June 23, 2022.

Undersigned counsel, Peggy M. Morcom, representing County of Lebanon, was not admitted to
practice before the United States Supreme Court. Accordingly, counsel completed and submitted an
application for admission on June 15, 2022. However, she is not on the list of applicants for admission
schedule for Monday, June 27, 2022. As a result, her admission to this Court will not be finalized until
August 1, 2022. Since counsel must be a member of the Court to file pleadings beyond the Waiver onto
the docket, counsel is unable to comply with the June 23, 2022, directive of the Court. Therefore,
counsel respectfully request that this Honorable Court extend the deadline for Respondents to file their
Briefs in Opposition to Petitioners’ Petition for Writ of Certiorari on or before August 31, 2022.

y M. Morcom, Esquire
morcom@morcomlaw.com

cc: Jeffrey Schwab, Esquire
Daniel R. Suhr, Esquire
John R. Bielski, Esquire
Claudia M. Tesoro, Esquire
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